



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3

== +1 646 503 18 10 = +31 858880253

+44 330 124 03 17 +7 4995000466

+34 93 220 38 75 +46 844 68 36 76 • +81 345 895 399

+33 1-78416974 +47 219 30 570 +55 213 958 08 76 +41 225 180 700 +45 898 83 996 +86 19816218990

+49 221 162 56897 +39 02-94751194

Contents

Welcome to the world of Bayswater Education. Our premium brands offer quality international education experiences in 5 amazing countries, the UK, Canada, South Africa, Cyprus and France.

- **Bayswater**
- Eurocentres



UK

London	
Liverpool	4
Cambridge	
Brighton	(
Bournemouth	
Canada	
Toronto	8
Calgary	(
South Africa	
Cape Town	10
Cyprus	
English in Cyprus (Limassol)	1
France	
Paris	12
All Destination Summary	10





















https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3







London Price List 2022





GENERAL ENGLISH AND IELTS PREPARATION Prices and lessons are per week

Courses	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	£300	£265	£230
Intensive	25	£350	£305	£280
Super Intensive	30	£395	£360	£305
Budget (flexible schedule)	20	£230	£195	£175
English Plus Add-ons	Lessons	Price	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	£325	Custom packages ava	ailable
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adult or Child	Course Dates
Young Learner	20	£300		
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	£540	£270	13 Jun - 26 Aug
Family activity programme	3	983		

PROFESSIONAL Upper Intermediate (B2) level required

Digital Marketing	Duration	Price	Start dates
Professional Diploma	4 weeks	£2,195	10 Jan, 7 Feb, 7 Mar, 4 Apr, 2 May, 6 Jun, 4 Jul, 1 Aug, 5 Sep, 3 Oct, 7 Nov
Fashion	Duration	Price	Start dates
Fashion Styling Certificate	4 weeks	£1,500	10 Jan, 4 Apr, 4 Jul, 3 Oct
Luxury Brand Management Certificate	4 weeks	£1,500	7 Feb, 2 May, 1 Aug, 7 Nov
Fashion Communication Certificate	4 weeks	£1,500	7 Mar, 6 Jun, 5 Sep
Fashion Diploma	12 weeks	£3,995	<u>Quarterly</u>

PREMIUM PACKAGE

	8 weeks	12 weeks	24 weeks	36 weeks
Any UK city. Any English or Professional Course	£2,895	£3,995	£6,995	£9,995
Extra week	£360	£330	£295	£275

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival and departure day: Sunday to Saturday

		'	, ,	,
Homestay Age 16+	Zone	Time	Bed & Breakfast	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	3 - 5	45 - 60 mins	£210	£230
Twin* Shared Bathroom	3 - 5	45 - 60 mins	£175	£195
Single Shared Bathroom	2 - 3	25 - 40 mins	£225	£245
Twin* Shared Bathroom	2 - 3	25 - 40 mins	£200	£220
* Only for people who travel together Students under 18 must book half-board	Private	Bathroom	Dietary supple	ements

transfer and provide a guardian consent form.	En-suite or Exclus	sive use £40	£30 per week	
Residences Age 18+		Zone	Time	Price P/week
Chapter Portobello Studio Room En-s	uite	2	20 mins 🚐	£340
White City Single Room En-suite		2	30 mins \varTheta	£315
Wembley Single Room En-suite		2	45 mins ⊖	£285
Family Residence		Zone	Time	Self-catering
Twin studio en-suite		2 - 3	40 mins === ≥	£520

Family Residence prices are for 2 people/per room

OTHER CHARGES

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	£70
Accommodation Booking Fee	£30
Courier*	£65
Bank Charges	£12
Exam Fee - IELTS*	£185
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	£5
Insurance*	82

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Heathrow	£110
London City	£110
Luton	£110
Gatwick	£140
Stansted	£140
St Pancras	£75

£20 supplement for shared transfer per person/ journey

* Optional Charges

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

English

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Courses start: Every Monday Classrooms: 15

Class size: Max 15, average 10 Capacity: 300

English Lessons

1 lesson: 45 mins 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

4 student lounges Library 65" interactive TVs Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates

The College is open between 3 January - 16 December 2022, including all UK public holidays.



HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+44 (0)20 7221 7259

Visit us

167 Queensway, London W2 4SB

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3







Liverpool Price List 2022





GENERAL ENGLISH AND IELTS PREPARATION Prices and lessons are per week

Courses	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	£210	£195	£180
Intensive	25	£235	£220	£205
Super Intensive	30	£255	£240	£225
English Plus Add-Ons	Lessons	Price	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	£275	Custom packages a	vailable
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adult or Child	Course Dates
Young Learner	20	£210		
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	£400	£200	13Jun - 26 Aug
Family activity programme	3	£75		

ADD A PROFESSIONAL COURSE IN LONDON Upper Intermediate (B2) level required

Professional Courses	Duration	Price	Start dates
Digital Marketing	4 weeks	£2,195	10 Jan, 7 Feb, 7 Mar, 4 Apr, 2 May, 6 Jun, 4 Jul, 1 Aug, 5 Sep, 3 Oct, 7 Nov
Fashion Certificate	4 weeks	£1,500	Please refer to Eurocentres London
Fashion Diploma	12 weeks	£3,995	<u>Quarterly</u>

PREMIUM PACKAGE

	8 weeks	12 weeks	24 weeks	36 weeks
Any UK city. Any English or Professional Course	£2,895	£3,995	£6,995	£9,995
Extra week	£360	£330	£295	£275

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival &departure: Sunday to Saturday

Homestay Age 16+	Bed & Breakfast	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	£145	£165
Twin* Shared Bathroom	£135	£155
* Only for people who travel together Students under 18 must book half-board, a return transfer and provide a guardian conser	nt form.	

Private Bathroom En-suite or Exclusive use £40	Summer Supplement 12 June - 27 Aug £20	Dietary supplements May incur a small surcharge		• •	
Residences Age 18+		Time Self-cate		Self-catering	
St Andrew's Gardens Single Room, Shared Bathroom		15 mins. †		£125	
Atlantic Point Single Room En-suite		15 mins. 🏃		£145	
Moorfield Single Room En-suite		15-20 mins. 🕇		£160	
Grand Central Single Room En-suite		10 mins. †		£185	
Family Residence		Self-cater	ing	Bed & Breakfast	
To be announced					

OTHER CHARGES TRANSFERS

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	£70
Accommodation Booking Fee	£30
Courier*	£65
Bank Charges	£12
Exam Fee - IELTS*	£185
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	£5
Insurance*	£8

Liverpool Airport

London Airports

Manchester Airport

Airport

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

English

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Courses start: Every Monday Classrooms: 8

Class size: Max 15, average 10

Capacity: 150

English Lessons

45 mins 1 lesson: 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

Student Lounge Student Kitchen Library Reception Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates

The school is open between 3 January - 16 December 2022, including all UK public holidays.

HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+44 (0)151 707 8905

Visit us

42-46 Whitechapel, Liverpool L1 6DS

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3

== +1 646 503 18 10 +31 858880253

+44 330 124 03 17 +7 4995000466

+34 93 220 38 75 +46 844 68 36 76

• +81 345 895 399

+33 1-78416974 +47 219 30 570 +55 213 958 08 76 +41 225 180 700 +45 898 83 996 +86 19816218990

One Way

£55

£95

£20 supplement for shared transfer per person/ journey

Upon request

Return

£95

£170

+49 221 162 56897 **1** +39 02-94751194

^{*} Optional Charges

Cambridge Price List 2022





GENERAL ENGLISH AND IELTS PREPARATION Prices and lessons are per week

Courses	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	£290	£250	£215
Intensive	25	£340	£295	£270
Super Intensive	30	£390	£350 £29	
English Plus Add-ons	Lessons	Price	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	£325	Custom package availal	ole
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adult or Child	Course Dates
Young Learner	20	£290		
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	£520	£260	13 Jun - 26 Aug
Family activity programme	3	280		

ADD A PROFESSIONAL COURSE IN LONDON Upper Intermediate (B2) level required

Professional Courses	Duration	Price	Start dates
Digital Marketing	4 weeks	£2,195	10 Jan, 7 Feb, 7 Mar, 4 Apr, 2 May, 6 Jun, 4 Jul, 1 Aug, 5 Sep, 3 Oct, 7 Nov
Fashion Certificate	4 weeks	£1,500	Please refer to Eurocentres London
Fashion Diploma	12 weeks	£3,995	Quarterly

PREMIUM PACKAGE

	8 weeks	12 weeks	24 weeks	36 weeks
Any UK city. Any English or Professional Course	£2,895	£3,995	£6,995	£9,995
Extra week	£360	£330	£295	£275

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival and departure day: Sunday to Saturday

Summer Supplement

Homestay Age 16+	Bed & Breakfast	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	£170	£200
Twin* Shared Bathroom	£150	£180

* Only for people who travel together

Private Bathroom

To be announced

Students under 18 must book half-board, a return transfer and provide a guardian consent form.

Family Residence	Time	Self-catering	Bed & Breakfast	
Tripos Court Single Studio En-suite		15 mins. 🏃	£290	
Residences Age 18+		Time	Self-catering	
En-suite or Exclusive use £40	12 June - 27 Aug £25	May incl	cur a small surcharge	

OTHER CHARGES

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	£70
Accommodation Booking Fee	£30
Courier*	£65
Bank Charges	£12
Exam Fee - IELTS*	£185
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	£5
Insurance*	82

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Gatwick	£195
Heathrow	£165
London City	£135
Luton	£100
Stansted	982
000	/ !

Dietary supplements

£20 supplement for shared transfer per person/ journey

* Optional Charges

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

English

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Courses start: Every Monday Classrooms: 11

Class size: Max 15, average 10

Capacity: 265

English Lessons

1 lesson: 45 mins 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

Study centre Games Room Outside terrace Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates

The College is open between 3 January - 16 December 2022, including all UK public holidays.



HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+44 (0) 1223 931 014

Visit us

3 - 5 Glisson Rd, Cambridge CB1 2HA

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3









GENERAL ENGLISH AND IELTS PREPARATION Prices and lessons are per week

Courses	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	£290	£250	£215
Intensive	25	£340	£295	£270
Super Intensive	30	£390	£350 £295	
English Plus Add-Ons	Lessons	Price	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	£325	Custom packages available	
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adult or Child	Course Dates
Young Learner	20	£290		
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	£520	£260	13 Jun – 26 Aug
Family activity programme	3	£80		

ADD A PROFESSIONAL COURSE IN LONDON Upper Intermediate (B2) level required

Professional Courses	Duration	Price	Start dates
Digital Marketing	4 weeks	£2,195	10 Jan, 7 Feb, 7 Mar, 4 Apr, 2 May, 6 Jun, 4 Jul, 1 Aug, 5 Sep, 3 Oct, 7 Nov
Fashion Certificate	4 weeks	£1,500	Please refer to Eurocentres London
Fashion Diploma	12 weeks	£3,995	<u>Quarterly</u>

PREMIUM PACKAGE

	8 weeks	12 weeks	24 weeks	36 weeks
Any UK city. Any English or Professional Course	£2,895	£3,995	£6,995	£9,995
Extra week	£360	£330	£295	£275

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival & departure: Sunday to Saturday

Homestay Age 16+	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	£195
Twin* Shared Bathroom	£175
Single En-suite Bathroom	£260

^{*} Only for people who travel together

Summer Supplement

Students under 18 must book half-board, a return transfer and provide a quardian consent form.

Family Residence		Self-catering	Bed & Breakfast
Britannia Study Hotel Single En-suite	5 mins 🚐, 10 mins. 🕏	£310	£285
Residences Age 18+	Time	1-25 Weeks	26+ Weeks
12 June - 27 Aug £25	25th - 31st Dec £50	May inc	cur a small surcharge

Christmas Supplement

OTHER CHARGES

To be announced

£70
£30
£65
£12
£185
£5
£8

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Gatwick	£110
Heathrow	£170
London City	£170
Luton	£200
Stansted	£200
St Pancras ₹	£195

Dietary supplements

£20 supplement for shared transfer per person/ journey

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include Placement test Welcome pack

Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

English

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Courses start: Every Monday Classrooms: 16

Class size: Max 15, average 10

Capacity: 240

English Lessons

45 mins 1 lesson: 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 18.75 hrs/week 25 lessons: 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

Student Lounge Interactive whiteboards Outside Courtyard IT Lounge Self Study Room Library Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates

The College is open between 3 January - 16 December 2022, including all UK public holidays.



HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+44 (0) 1273 980 292

Visit us

61 Western Rd Hove BN3 1JD

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3



^{*} Optional Charges

Bournemouth Price List 2022





GENERAL ENGLISH AND IELTS PREPARATION Prices and lessons are per week

Courses	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+	
Standard	20	£255	£210	£185	
Intensive	25	£305	£255	£225	
Super Intensive	30	£355	£275	£255	
English Plus Add-Ons	Lessons	Price	Notes		
One to One lessons	5	£300	Custom packages available		
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adult or Child	Course Dates	
Young Learner	20	£255		10 lun 00 Aun	
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	£450	£255	- 13 Jun - 26 Aug	
Family activity programme	3	£75			

ADD A PROFESSIONAL COURSE IN LONDON Upper Intermediate (B2) level required

Professional Courses	Duration	Price	Start dates
Digital Marketing	4 weeks	£2,195	10 Jan, 7 Feb, 7 Mar, 4 Apr, 2 May, 6 Jun, 4 Jul, 1 Aug, 5 Sep, 3 Oct, 7 Nov
Fashion Certificate	4 weeks	£1,500	Please refer to Eurocentres London
Fashion Diploma	12 weeks	£3,995	Quarterly

PREMIUM PACKAGE

	8 weeks	12 weeks	24 weeks	36 weeks
Any UK city. Any English or Professional Course	£2,895	£3,995	£6,995	£9,995
Extra week	£360	£330	£295	£275

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival &departure: Sunday to Saturday

Homestay Age 16+	Bed & Breakfast	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	£145	£175
Twin* Shared Bathroom	£135	£165

* Only for people who travel together Students under 18 must book half-board, a return transfer and provide a guardian consent form.

Summer Supplement	Private Bathroom	Dietary supplements
12 June - 27 Aug £25	En-suite or Exclusive use £40	May incur a small surcharge

Residences Age 18+ Time **Self-catering** St Peter's Quarter Residence Single En-suite 1 mins. 🕏 £235

Summer Supplement

26 June - 31 July £30

Family Residence	Self-catering	Bed & Breakfast
To be announced		

OTHER CHARGES

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	£70
Accommodation Booking Fee	£30
Courier*	£65
Bank Charges	£12
Exam Fee - IELTS*	£185
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	£5
Insurance*	£8

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Bournemouth	£60
Gatwick	£230
Heathrow	£225
Luton	£250
Stansted	£275

£20 supplement for shared transfer per person/ journey

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

English

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Courses start: Every Monday Classrooms: 14

Class size: Max 15, average 10

Capacity: 210

English Lessons

45 mins 1 lesson: 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 18 75 hrs/week 25 lessons: 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

Interactive Whiteboards Multi-Media Learning Centre 2 lecture rooms Restaurant and coffee shop Sun terrace and award-winning gardens Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates

The College is open between 3 January - 16 December 2022, including all UK public holidays.

HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+44 (0) 1202 836 731

Visit us

St Peters Quarter. Bournemouth BH1 2AD

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3









^{*} Optional Charges

Toronto Price List 2022





ENGLISH LANGUAGE Prices and lessons are per week

General English and IELTS Preparation	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	\$ 335	\$ 315	\$ 285
Intensive	25	\$ 385	\$ 365	\$ 335
Super Intensive	30	\$ 425	\$ 410	\$ 375
Budget (flexible schedule)	20	\$ 285	\$ 265	\$ 230
University Preparation	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
University Preparation	30	\$ 425	\$ 410	\$ 375
English Plus Add-ons	Lessons	Price	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	\$ 450	Custom package av	railable
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11 Extra Adult or Child		lt or Child
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	To be announced		
Family activity programme	3			

PROFESSIONAL Upper Intermediate (B2) level required

Professional Courses	Duration	Price
Marketing	4 weeks	\$ 2,350
Business Management	4 weeks	\$ 2,350
Project Management	4 weeks	\$ 2,350

Materials Fee included in price. Please see website for dates, fundable) \$150 payable pre-arrival.

PREMIUM PACKAGE

	12 weeks	24 weeks	36 weeks	48 weeks
Any Canadian city. Any English or Professional Course	\$ 5,040	\$ 9,600	\$ 13,320	\$ 17,280
Extra week	\$ 420	\$400	\$ 370	\$ 360

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival and departure day: Sunday to Saturday

Homestay Age 16+		Full-board	Half-board
Single Room Shared Bathroom		\$ 265	\$ 250
Twin* Room Shared Bathroom		\$ 250	\$ 235
* Only for popula who trought together	Custodianabia (Notorizad), ¢ 150		

* Only for people who travel togeth

** Applicable to anyone under 18

Iviay incur a small surcharge Homestays only \$		Φ 20	12111 Julie to 27111 Aug \$ 50
Harrington Premium Student Res	idence*** Age 18+	Time	Self-catering
Single Deluxe room, shared bathroom		- 20 mino (1990 -	\$ 345
Single Master room, En-suite bathroom		– 30 mins. 🕮	\$ 435

Single Master room, En-suite bathroom ***Minimum 4 weeks booking. Security Deposit (refundable) of \$350 + Bedding Pack (non-refundable) \$150 payable pre-arrival.

Minors Fee**

Bedding Pack Harrington Residence \$ 150

OTHER CHARGES

Dietary supplements

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	\$ 175
Accommodation Booking Fee	\$ 200
Courier*	\$ 65
Bank Charges	\$ 35
Exam Fee - IELTS*	\$ 185
University Placement Service**	\$ 85
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	\$ 12
Insurance*	\$ 25

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Pearson International	\$ 125

Summer Supplement

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

English

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Courses start: Every Monday Classrooms: 22

Class size: Max 15, average 11

Capacity: 330

English Lessons

1 lesson: 45 mins 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

Student Lounge IT Lounge Student Kitchen 65 "Interactive Whiteboards Self-study room Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates January 3

February 21 April 15 May 23 July 1 August 1 September 5, 30 October 10 December 26, 27

HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+14162237855

Visit us

5 Park Home Ave 6th floor, North York, ON M2N 6L4, Canada

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3



+44 330 124 03 17 +7 4995000466

+34 93 220 38 75 +46 844 68 36 76

• +81 345 895 399

+33 1-78416974 +47 219 30 570 +55 213 958 08 76 +41 225 180 700 +45 898 83 996 +86 19816218990

+49 221 162 56897 **1** +39 02-94751194

^{*} Optional Charges **First application free for courses of 12+ weeks. \$85 for additional application







ENGLISH LANGUAGE Prices and lessons are per week

General English and IELTS Preparation	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	\$ 330	\$ 310	\$ 285
Intensive	25	\$ 380	\$ 360	\$ 335
Super Intensive	30	\$ 420	\$ 405	\$ 375
University Preparation	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
University Preparation	30	\$ 420	\$ 405	\$ 375
English Plus Add-Ons	Lessons	Price	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	\$ 400	Custom packag	es available
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adu	lt or Child
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20		To be ennounced	
Family activity programme	3	To be announced		

PREMIUM PACKAGE

	12 weeks	24 weeks	36 weeks	48 weeks
Any Canadian city. Any English or Professional	\$ 5,040	\$ 9,600	\$ 13,320	\$ 17,280
Extra week	\$ 420	\$ 400	\$ 370	\$ 360

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival &departure: Sunday to Saturday

Homestay Age 16+	Full-board	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	\$ 245	\$ 230
Twin* Shared Bathroom	\$ 230	\$ 215

Custodianship (Notarized): \$ 150

* Only for people who travel together
** Applicable to anyone under 18

Dietary supplements May incur a small surcharge Minors Fee** Homestays only \$ 25 **Summer Supplement** 12th June to 27th Aug \$ 30

OTHER CHARGES

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	\$ 175
Accommodation Booking Fee	\$ 200
Courier*	\$ 65
Bank Charges	\$ 35
University Placement Service**	\$ 85
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	\$ 12
Insurance*	\$ 25

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Calgary International	\$ 125

* Optional Charges

**First application free for courses of 12+ weeks. \$85 for additional application

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18

Class size: Max 15, average 10

French

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Course start: Every Monday Beginner start: See below Classrooms: 10

Class size: Max 15, average 10 Capacity: 150

English Lessons

1 lesson: 45 mins 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

Student lounge IT lounge Student kitchen Self-study area Multi-media classroom Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates

January 3 February 21 April 15 May 23 July 1 August 1 September 5, 30 October 10 November 11 December 26

HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+1 403-265-6936

Visit us

840 6 Ave SW #100, Calgary, AB T2P 3E5, Canada

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac

https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3



Cape Town Price List 2022





ENGLISH LANGUAGE Prices and lessons are per week

General English	Lessons	1 to	11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	€2	35	€195	€160
Intensive	25	€2	55	€225	€195
Super Intensive	30	€2	95	€255	€215
Exam Preparation	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+	Start Dates
IELTS Preparation	20	€230	€195	€160	03 Jan, 21 Mar, 12 Sep
English Plus Add-Ons	Lessons	Pric	ce	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	€30	00	Custom package	es available
Family Options	Lessons	1 to	11	Extra Adult or Chil	d Course Dates
Young Learner	20	€20	35		
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	€4	10	€205	13 Jun – 26 Aug
Family activity programme	3	€8	5		

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival &departure: Sunday to Saturday

Homestay Age 16+	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	€165
Twin* Shared Bathroom	€130

^{*} Only for people who travel together

Students under 18 must book half-board, a return transfer and provide a guardian consent form.

Private Bathroom
En-suite or Exclusive use €55

Non-refundable lease fee To cover for any damages €60

Time	Self-catering
5 mins. †	€165
5 mins. 🕏	€130
	5 mins. †

Family Residence Self-catering Bed & Breakfast To be announced

OTHER CHARGES

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	€70
Accommodation Booking Fee	€30
Courier*	€65
Bank Charges	€12
Exam Fees*	€350
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	€5
Insurance*	€8

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Cape Town International	€50

* Optional Charges

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

English

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Courses start: Every Monday Classrooms: 8

Class size: Max 15, average 10

Capacity: 120

English Lessons

1 lesson: 45 mins 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week 30 lessons: 22.5 hrs/week

Facilities

Student Lounge Interactive whiteboards Outside Courtyard Computer lab Garden Free Wi-Fi

Closure Dates

March 21 April 15, 18, 27 May 02 June 16 December 16 December 23 2022 -January 02 2023

HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+27 71 888 4828

Visit us

40 Shortmarket Street, Leadership House Building, 1st Floor, Cape Town, 8001, South Africa

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3



Cyprus Price List 2022







COURSES Prices and lessons are per week unless otherwise stated

General English	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard English	20	€235	€195	€160
Intensive English	25	€295	€235	€195
Combination Course	30	€520	€460	€420
Exam Courses	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
IELTS Preparation	25	€295	€235	€195
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adu	ılt or Child
Parent & Child	20	€470	€2	200
Young Learners (Age 5 – 15)	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra	Child
Standard English	20	€250	€2	200
One-to-One and Small Group	Lessons	Price	Extra	Lesson
One-to-One	5	€225	€	45
Additional Person		+	210 / lesson	

SUMMER CAMP Prices and lessons are per week unless otherwise stated

Course	Ages	Accommodation	Catering	Lessons	Starts	Closes	Price
Larnaca Summer Camp	12-17	Twin en-suite	Full-board	20	19 Jun	14 Aug	€785
Limassol Day Camp	7-15	Not Included	Lunch + pm snack	20	20 Jun	12 Aug	€360

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival and departure day: Sunday

Student Residence Age 18+ and accompanied children		Winter		High Season	
		01 Jan-31 May, 0	1 Nov-31 Dec	01 Jun-31 Oct	
Single En-Suite		€265	5	€475	
Twin En-Suite		€185	j	€275	
Triple/quad rooms Add €90 per person	Bed & Breakfast Adult: €46 (12+) C	hild: €25 (2-11)	Half-board Adult: €93 (12	2+) Child: €47 (2-11)	

Includes free daily shuttle bus to and from school if booked through English In Cyprus
Please note that some facilities are limited between November and March (no reception, catering or pool available)

Homestay Age 16+	Bed & Breakfast	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	€135	€165
Twin* Shared Bathroom	€110	€130
Summer Supplement		

^{*} These rooms must be booked by people travelling together

Summer Residence** Age 18+	Price p/person
1-Bed Studio	€250
2-Bed Apartment*	€220
Student Hostel Age 18+	
Bed in dorm (shared with 4-6)	€100
* Oak : far a a a a la : : la a terre : al ta a	

Only for people who travel together

TRANSFERS Prices are per taxi

OTHER CHARGES

5 Jun - 4 Sep €30

Price per booking		
Registration Fee	€50	
Accommodation Booking Fee	€50	
English In Cyprus	€65	€80
Shuttle Bus per week*	1-2 people	3-4 people
Credit Card Fee	1.5%	
Exam Fee - IELTS*	€207	
Prices per week		
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	s €5	
* Optional Charges		

LARNACA or PAPHOS	One-way
Medium 1−4 people with 3 x 🛍	€65
Large 3-6 people with 6 x	€80

SUMMER CAMP TRANSFERS

LARNACA	One-way
Medium 1−4 people with 3 x 🛍	€40
Large 3-6 people with 6 x	€50
Paphos	One-way
Paphos Medium 1-4 people with 3 x I	One-way €130

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme End of course certificate

Courses

1 lesson: 45 mins 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week Course start every Monday Minimum stay 1 week

Class size

Maximum: 15 Low season average: 6 High season average: 12

Facilities

18 air-conditioned classrooms Computer labs Free Wi-Fi Library Student café

Closure Dates

January 6 March 7 25 April 1, 22, 25 June 13 August 15 October 28 December 26 2022 -January 06 2023

Summer Camp location

University Ave 12-14 Pyla 7080



HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@englishincyprus.com

Call us

+ 357 25 822 923

Visit us

138 Vasileos Constantinou Limassol 3080 Cyprus

eurocentres.com englishincyprus.com



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3











^{**} Available O1 July - 31 August

Paris Price List 2022





GENERAL FRENCH AND EXAMS PREPARATION Prices and lessons are per week

Courses	Lessons	1 to 11	12 to 23	24+
Standard	20	€320	€280	€240
Intensive*	25	€360	€320	€280

*DELF, DALF see website for start dates and full details

Add-Ons	Lessons	Price	Notes	
One to One lessons	5	€325	Custom packages a	vailable
Family Options	Lessons	1 to 11	Extra Adult or Child	Course Dates
Young Learner	20	€320		
Parent & Child (age 8+)	20	€580	€290	03 Jan - 28 Jan
Family activity programme	3	€95		13 Jun – 26 Aug

PROFESSIONAL COURSES Taught in English - B2 level required

Professional Courses	Weeks	Paris	Start dates
Fashion Diploma	12	€4,500	5 Sep
Fashion Communication Certificate	4	€1,750	5 Sep
Fashion Styling Certificate	4	€1,750	3 Oct
Luxury Brand Management Certificate	4	€1,750	7 Nov

ADD A PROFESSIONAL COURSE IN LONDON Upper Intermediate (B2) level required

Professional Courses	Weeks	Price
Digital Marketing	4	£2,195
Fashion Certificate	4	£1,500
Fashion Diploma	12	£3,995

ACCOMMODATION Prices are per week. Arrival &departure: Sunday to Saturday

Homestay Age 16+	Bed & Breakfast	Half-board
Single Shared Bathroom	€285	€355
* Only for people who travel together Students under 18 must book half-board, a return transfer and provide a guardian consent form.	d, a return transfer and provide a guardian consent form. Dietary supplement May incur a small s	

Residences Age 18+*	Time	1-4 weeks	5+
Résidence Davout Studio, private bathroom	30 mins. 🕮 \varTheta	€630	€465
Résidence St Mandé Single room, private bathroom	40 mins. ↔	€495	€420
Family Residence *		1-4 weeks	5+
Résidence St Mandé 1-bed apartment (max 2 adults/2	€810	€735	

^{*} The residence prices are self-catering

OTHER CHARGES

Prices per booking	
Registration Fee	€70
Accommodation Booking Fee	€30
Courier*	€85
DELF/DALF Exam Fees **	A2 €190
(including Application Fee)	B1 €224
	B2 €279
	C1 €279
Prices per week	
Materials Fee + my.Eurocentres	€5

TRANSFERS

Airport	One Way
Orly or Charles de Gaulle Airports	€105
Any Paris Train Station	€80

QUICK FACTS

All Courses Include

Placement test Welcome pack Organised social programme Student handbook End of course certificate

Professional courses

Minimum age: 18 Class size: Max 16, average 10

French

Minimum age: 16 Minimum stay: 1 week Course start: Every Monday Beginner start: See below Classrooms: 7

Class size: Max 15, average 10

Capacity: 105

French Lessons

1 lesson: 45 mins 20 lessons: 15 hrs/week 25 lessons: 18.75 hrs/week

Facilities

Student Lounge Library Terrace Computer lab Free Wi-Fi

Beginner Start Dates

January 3 February 14 March 21 April 25 May 30 July 4 August 1 September 5 October 10 November 14

Closure Dates

April 17, 18 May 1, 8, 26 July 14 August 15 November 1, 11 December 19 - 30

HOW TO ENROL

E-mail us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+33 1 40 46 72 00

Visit us

13 Passage Dauphine, 75006 Paris, France

eurocentres.com bayswater.ac



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3









^{*} Optional Charges **Exam fees to be revised from January 2022

Overview

Price List 2022

			Standard (20)		Intensive (25)		Super Intensive (30)				
City	Country	Currency	1 to 11 weeks	12 to 13 weeks	24+ weeks	1 to 11 weeks	12 to 13 weeks	24+ weeks	1 to 11 weeks	12 to 13 weeks	24+ weeks
London	UK	GBP	300	265	230	350	305	280	395	360	305
Cambridge	UK	GBP	290	250	215	340	295	270	390	350	295
Brighton	UK	GBP	290	250	215	340	295	270	390	350	295
Bournemouth	UK	GBP	255	210	185	305	255	225	355	275	255
Liverpool	UK	GBP	210	195	180	235	220	205	255	240	225
Toronto	Canada	CAD	335	315	285	385	365	335	425	410	375
Calgary	Canada	CAD	330	310	285	380	360	335	420	405	375
Limassol	Cyprus	EUR	235	195	160	295	235	195	490	430	390
Cape Town	South Africa	EUR	235	195	160	255	225	195	295	255	215
Paris	France	EUR	320	280	240	360	320	280	-	-	-









https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3



+7 4995000466

+46 844 68 36 76 +47 219 30 570

+45 898 83 996

+39 02-94751194



Find out more

Email us

bookings@bayswater.ac

Call us

+44 (0)20 7221 7259

Visit us

167 Queensway, London W2 4SB

Agent enquiries

Our agents are appointed experts in your country and can give you specialist advice on our courses, as well as any visa requirements. Contact us for an agent in your area.

For agent sales enquiries please contact us at agents@bayswater.ac







- **f** bayswatercollege
- bayswatercollege
- bayswater.ac

A social education enterprise made in London



https://www.languagecourse.net/school-english-in-cyprus-limassol.php3

== +1 646 503 18 10 **=** +31 858880253

+44 330 124 03 17 +7 4995000466

+34 93 220 38 75
+33 1-78416974 +46 844 68 36 76

• +81 345 895 399

+47 219 30 570 +55 213 958 08 76

+41 225 180 700 +45 898 83 996 +86 19816218990

+49 221 162 56897 +39 02-94751194